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From: Stephen Morris 
Sent :  28 May 2013 17 
To: Miller, Rachel 
Subjec t :  RE: Application 2013/1740/P 26 Christchurch Hill 

Dear Rachel 

I am not sure whether the time lor making rQpresentations on Ihe above appbratiovhav voweopirod. 

It you are able I would ask that you take account of my representations as follows 

1 I maintain the observations I h a .  made in respect of the applic;int s carlier appIrcation made 
tor car accc'srto the ProPertY I particular reIating to the trees and to highway iSStre5) hi so 
far as these apply to the above application 

2 lashthativtlreeeevtthatpernnnissionnis granted fai either or both applications it is made 
condition of each permission that the other development is not carried out n,e,nv any event, the 
applicant should be permitted to pursue one only of the two options for car access for which he 
has applied fai planning permission 

inally I ask that you take this email into account as a representation on the application Lot me know 
whether, as a mattei of formality I 'Teed to submit the content of this eniaii in some other fa' eg, by 
way of submission through Camden s planning portal or by way at Ietter 

I Ili:11,k you for your kind attention 

Yours sincerely 

Stephen Morris 
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Intbrmation from ES ET N 0 D 3 2  Antivirus, version o f v i  r a t  srgruturru darahu 
(20130514) 

The message was checked by ESET 5 0 1 ) 3 2  Antivirus. 

ht tp: . ,v , t  e.,,et.com 

Notice : Internet e-mail is not necessarily secure or reliable Please Iet us know if you would like to establish a 
secure channel of communication This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally 
privileged. They are intended only for the use of the named recipient. If you are not the named or intended 
recipient, please notify us immediately. In such an event, you should not disdose the contents of this e-mail or 
any attachments to any other person, nor copy, print, store or use them in any manner whatsoever. Thank 
you for your co-operation. Although use have taken precautions to minimize the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, you are advised to carry out your own virus checks on any attachments to this message Tel. +4,4 (0) 
207 842 1200 http://wnw.20essexst.com postmaster@20essexst.com 

This e-mail may contain intbrmation which is confidential, legally privileged andlor copyright 
protected. This es mail is intended for the addressee only. In you receive this in error. please contact 

SC0512013 
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